On June 12, 1880, two acres of land
joining Cain Rock Church was given for
believing worship by J. M. Brooks, Mrs. Isabella
Brooks and R. S. Bowden. A church to be
built by the community for all denom-
inations and to be called "The Union Place."

After three years of worshiping under
brush huts, the Baptist withdrew, leaving
only Methodist members and in 1883
a building committee was appointed and
three paid members planned and built
the church which stands at present to-day,
F. Marion Waddell, Lafayette Allen,
Hampton B. Jones and W. W. Bowden
and Repp Europeans the only experienced
Carpenters.

Most of the pastors were local preachers
until the year 1890 when the land
and church was deeded to the North Ala.
Conference. Then the Rev. Leonard Rush
was sent to the church by the Conference,
slaving his pastorate here two years. J. C. Bowden's
went from this church to the conference.
Rev. J. M. Bowden serving North Ala Conference
and Rev. Ruld C. Bowden tonoch Texas
Conference.

At the present time, plans are underway
for re-decorating the interior of the church.
Also colored windows to be added. Until
the contractors and Prayers of the Church Members
this should be completed in a short while.

Readers who have served this church,
Rev. G. E. Chastain, who served twice both on
the Warding Charge and later on the
Warm Springs Charge. Rev. W. A. M. Long,
Duchamps, Rev. J. W. Lee, Rev. F. J. Aven
Rev. T. F. Taylor, Rev. H. D. Heller, Rev. T. M. Hyde,
Rev. H. B. Tarrar, Rev. E. P. Kendall, Rev. Felix
Sutphin, Rev. E. J. Smith, Rev. P. M. Brooke Jr.
Rev. F. E. Lemon, Rev. J. L. Little, Rev.
E. M. Nelson and Rev. W. S. Mize, the
Pastor remain Charge.